Inez _,\_:-.W_JN From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:58 AM

From: Stephanie Gardner To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:15 PM Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

To: Robert Delorimiere Cc: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>; Inez

Cc: tnez Murphy Murphy <IMURPHY@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: FW: THERMO AIR, INC Subject: FW: THERMO AIR, INC

Attachments: scan_sgardner@hollywoodfl.org_

2024-12-12-11-33-42.pdf Acceptable

From: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@holl
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>; Inez
Murphy <IMURPHY@hollywoodfl.org>

Stephanie Gardner
Administrative Assistant|

Public Works Subject: THERMO AIR, INC
P.O. Box 229045 .
Hollywood, FL 33022 B002829 expired 02/19/23

PA600378 expired 07/31/23

Email:
Telephone: 4-967-551
Fax: 4-967-451

Scope of service:
City wide HVAC electrical repairs and maintenance

Stephanie Gardner
Administrative Specialist I
City of Hollywood

Public Works
Environmental Services
Office 954-967-4526

Ext. 5513




N BATE (MMIDOIYYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

08/29/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOY AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DUES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESEN IATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

T T T e I e T T S v Ty T v v e ———
IMPORTANT: (f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsemant(s).

PRODUCER NANE. Darlene Lavzurique
A & H Insurance Services 'gg",f,‘ ey (954) 238-8773 A%, nep: (954) 251-1423
3312 Griffin Road m‘,;},... darlene@aulohomeins.nel
INSURER(S) APFOROING COVERAGE . NAIC §
Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 Nsurer A: Berkshire Hathaway Direct Insurance Company
INSURED INSURER S : _
Thermo Air Inc INBURER C :
2875 N 28 AVE NSURER D : —_
MSURERE :
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020 ’.
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAWN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8y Palo CLAIMS

TYPE OF INSURANGE ADOUSUBR POLICY NUM POLICY EFE ' POLICY EXF Lt
)( COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY E€ACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
* DAMAGE 10 H:m T A00 |
_ . CLAIMS-VADE X—‘ GCCUR PREMISES (€3 ,‘,ﬁ';’.m, .s 100,000
. - . MEDEXP (Any ong parson)  _§ 5,000 i
A _ N9BP879617 09/01/2024 09/01/2025 PeRSONALRADVINURY s 2,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE l s-m APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGRECATE s 4,000,000
X poucr!  B&  oc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG _§ 4,000,000
onER. s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY me s
. ANY AUTO BUDILY INJURY (Per pluon) S
° OWNED SCHEOULED -
——. AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 800iLY INJU___RY (Pfr ltﬂdﬂ'ﬂ] S
HIRED NON-OWNED a:;ﬁiﬁ OAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY
[
. UMBRELLA LIAS OCCUR . EACH OCCURRENCE it ) _
, EXGESS UAD CLAMS-MAJE, AGGREGATE [
OED ' REIENUONS Wi
WORKERS COMPENSATION '
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY e ﬁt\ﬂe_ &R
ANY PR msroammmemexecume €L EACH ACCIOENT [
OFFICERMEMBER EXCL! | ' NIA . A -
tﬂlmmm in NN) €L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE §
08, dascribe un e ———— -
gﬁﬂmnov OF OPERATICNS satow EL DISEASE - POLICYLMIT S
OESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional R s le. may be if more space is required)

Certificale holder is include as additional insured including products and compleled operations for general kability per CGL.084 and aulo fiability when required
by written contracl General Liability and Auto Liability are primary and non-contributory for the certificate holder when required by written contract. Waivar of
subrogation applies to general liabikly, auto liability, and workers' compansation for the centificate halders when required by writlen cunlract. Cancellation 30-
days' notice of cancellation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy terms and conditions

CERTIFICATE HOLOER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF YHE ABOVE OESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOVICE WilL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

CITY OF HOLLYWOOD AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
2600 HOLLYWOOD BLVD #303
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020 Dantene Lacguriguc

© 19AR-2015 ACORD CARPQRATION. All rights resarved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




ACORD ~ER AT AR 1T ANC DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
—-— CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

12/12/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

(MPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

Iif SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER M Courtney Gray
Janine Tilman %m 772-380-0408 [ {,‘)"c Noy:_772-873-8063
10644 SW Village Okwy | ADDRESS: courtney.gray.ru82@statefarm.com
Poit Saint Lucie, FL 34987 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAlCE® |
wsurerA: State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company 25178
MEURED | 4SURER B S—
Thermo Alr, s Inc INSURERC :
2875 North 28th Ave INSURERD : N
Holtywood, FL 33020-1505 INSURERE :
| INSURER
INSURER F
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
}_EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

e TYPE OF INSURANCE m POLICY NUMBER Mm LivIre

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE [

"DAMAGE TO RENTED
| cuamss-mave D OCCUR | PREMISES (Es occurrence) | $
- | MED EXP (Any ona p $
| PERSONALSADVINJURY | $
| GEN' AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s
|| POLICY m & D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §

OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | (Ea socidenty $ 1000000
E ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §

Aoy || AreeRE0 Y | Y | L719475-C01-59A-001 09/01/2024 | 69/01/2025 | BODILY INJURY (Par sccident)| $

| HirED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|7 | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Por accident) —

s

| | UMBRELLALAB | | occuR EACH OCCURRENCE $

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

oeo | | mevenTions - T $
WORKERS COMPENSATION n
AND EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY YIN __J_SIA]].H_FJ Im i
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACKACCIDENT
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? I:' NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE| $
f yes, describe under
Io&mmouosopenmons below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additions! Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

Certificate hotder Is Included as additional Insured including ongoing operations lor auto liability. Auto Liability Is primary and non-contributorywhen required by
wniten contract Walver of subrogation applies to auto liability for the certificate holders when required by written contract Cancellation 30-days' notice
of cancellation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy terms and conditions.

IFB-080-23-JJ: SRWWTP Server Room HVAC Upgrades

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCEALATION

City of Hollywood Y PROVISIONS.
2600 Hollywood Bivd #303

Fort Lauderdale FL. 33301

® 1988-2015 AGORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



THERAIR-01 KKENNEDY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE “azaraoae

r

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERVIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISBUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must hav_o_ ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION (S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificsta holder In fieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER we" Diane Tl’tynol'
Acrisure Southeast Partners Insurance Services, LLC ' 2663 A
1317 Citizens Bivd s %& eny; (305) 722-2663 (A, No):
Leaeshurg, FL 34748 s3: dtraynor@acrisure.com
. e NIURERMIAPEQRAINGCOVERAGE = NAKH
. INsyrer & - FFVA Mutual insurance Co 10385
INSURED , weurer 0 : Agpen American Insurance Company 43460
Thermo Air, fnc. . INSURERC :
2875 North 29th Avenue _INSURER D
Hollywood, FL 33020-1505 IWSURERE : )
__INSURERF . —_—
_COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIRED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS.

208 Tvvs o suRance MREE  soucveossn SRS SRiCXow Loure
_ COMMERCIAL OENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE H
- DAMAGE YO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR | PREMISES (E2 ocguirgoce). .S
_ MED EXP (Any vac person}) 3
. PERSONAL 8 AOVINSURY S
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER- _GENGRAL AGGREGATE ¢ S
ceoer B juoc _PRODUCTS : COMPIOP AGG 5. _
QTHER: -
 AUTOMOBILE LIABRITY _&gvg’_lrfg SINOLE LIMIT -
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per s
OWNED T SCHEDULED YT Ceperten)
L AUTOSONLY AUTOS .BODMLYINJURY (Pergcciden) $____  _ _
H X OPERTY DAMAGE
Aoy . NONREER el oty .s
$
UMBRELLA LIAB ., OCCUR _EACH OCCURRENCE .8
EXCESSLIAB | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
OED RETENTION S X}
P Otk
A onuens oupnsaTON o X St _ L&
vy ’R,?,',',"ﬁ'%'z‘,‘(%{{‘,ﬁﬁ’gﬁc"""s T A X WC84008020592024A 9/1/2024  8/1/2028 EL EACH ACCIDENT s 1 ,QEO._OOQ
&o:ﬁiwﬁn ﬁﬁ) ) — , E_ DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE, $

I yas, descbe under
gﬁ%mmgu %g QPERAONS beigw €L -
B Equipment Floater IMOON7324 9/1/2024 = 9/1/2025 Leased/Rented

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {ACOAD 101, Additionsl Remarks Schedule, may be sttached if i required}
Waiver of subrogation applies to Workers' Com‘ponutlon for the c-mﬂc:to hoid;;.vym;n requlre':l.gv':l.rclzurr xl:mcl. Cancellation 30-days’ natice of

cancallation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy lerms and conditions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION ODAVE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN

City of Hollywood E POLICY PROVISIONS.
2600 Hollywood Bivd. ACCORDANCE WITH TH| CY PR ONS.
Hollywood, FL 33020 — e
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
/
k-
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



